
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

7/2/2020 3:03:45 PM 
Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass 
LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
[rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala 
Wilcox]; Jeff Caton [JCaton@esassoc.com]; Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com]; Saltsman, Benjamin 
[BSaltsman@gibsondunn.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 

IBEC follow up 
WebEx below 

7 /6/2020 12:00:00 PM 
7/6/2020 1:30:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

onferencing system or application to start 



Need help? Go to http://help,webex,com 


